## Khurram Ijaz

## Sanitary Worker

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Khurram Ijaz is working as Sanitary Worker in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Khurram Ijaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications	
Primary	2000 - 2000
Experience	
Sanitary Worker	2024- Present
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Sanitary Worker	2022 - 2024
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Sanitary Worker	2018 - 2022
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	
Sanitary Worker	2018 - 2018
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	
Sanitary Worker	2013 - 2018
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Sanitary Worker	2010 - 2013
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
	- Present
,	
Plumber	2008 - 2011
PELICAN ENGINEERS , PELICAN ENGINEERS	
Awards	
Certificate of Appreciation NUST-BRAIA Certificate of Appreciation from NUST-BRAIA	2019

Certificate of Appreciation NUST-BRAIA Certificate of Appreciation from NUST-BRAIA	2019
Letter of Appreciation Letter of Appreciation awarded by SEECS	2012
Letter of Appreciation Letter of Appreciation awarded by SEECS	2011
Letter of Appreciation	2010